From: Hinton, James

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Shirk, Scott; Gala, Chetan; Kono, Michiko

Cc: Nowell, Valerie; Russo, Todd; Groendyke, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable;
Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Richardson, Shannon

Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Helm Fertilizer Terminal, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2021-0612(b)

Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:38:50 PM

Importance: High

Thank you,

CAFO received.

Kind regards,

James R. Hinton Jr. LSP. GSP. CSM. COSS. CHMM.
Director Environmental Health Safety & Quality

D +1901.942. 2859

M+ 1901. 474.5759

E JLHinton@helmmemphis.com
HELM Fertilizer Terminal, Inc.

www.helmag.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 10:36:16 PM

To: Shirk, Scott <S.shirk@helmmemphis.com>; Hinton, James <J.hinton@helmmemphis.com>; Gala,
Chetan <Gala.Chetan@epa.gov>; Kono, Michiko <Kono.Michiko@epa.gov>

Cc: Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Groendyke,
Todd <Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd,
Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Helm Fertilizer Terminal, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2021-0612(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on
December 15, 2021, in the matter of Helm Fertilizer Terminal, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2021-0612(b).

Mr. Shirk and Mr. Hinton—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file.
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Respectfully,

Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



